Big Eye Oil Co.

URANIUM CLAIMS AND LEASES
OIL ROYALTIES AND LEASES

JOHN S. ELLIOTT ART B. SMITH
FARMINGTON. N.M. PRESIDENT
325-4908 PHONE 265-8249



TATOOSH ENTERPRISES, INC.

132 SOUTH SPOKANE STREET
SEATTLE, WA 98134
206 - 622 -7065

December 9, 1976

Mr, John S. Elliott
F,0. Box 1383
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Dear Mr. Elliott:

It was a pleasure to meet you and your associate,
Earnest Bowen last week. I feel sure that we will have a fine relation-
¢hip on this mining venture, and the oil program as well.

As I stated on the phone we are very anxious to proceed
with the uranium mine. We have been promised the funds necessary to
c¢evelop the mine which is one huge hurdle. On the way home, I verified
the fact that the chemist I had in mind could do the work on the uranium
and was pleased that he has been on several projects that we have in
mind.

On the 0il Report that you gave me, the pages after No. 6
is missing, could you please reproduce them and send me the copies? I
believe there are eight (8) pages in all.

I expect to call you on Saturday night and make further
arrangements for one or both of the projects. The whole program is
shaping up nicely.

Sincerely,

itlir 7. Ol
Arthur N. 0wley, P.E.
President ~
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TATOOSH ENTERPRISES, INC.

132 SOUTH SPOKANE STREET
SEATTLE, WA 98134
206 -622-7065

December 10, 1976

Mr. John S. Elliott
?.0. Box 1383
Yarmington, New Mexico 87401

Dear Mr. Elliott:

We are very interested in your O0il Deposit and your hole
drilled in the Northeast corner of Sec. 32,T. 11 N. - R. 7 E., New Mexico
that has been drilled to a completed depth of 1930 feet.

We have made arrangements with a company to furnish us
the necessary money and machines to drill this hole down to the depth
of 3200 feet. Unfortunately with the Christmas Season now at hand,
and it may be difficult to get down there before the first of the year.

However, we have been assured that they will finance us to check the hole
to completion.

We now plan to be down there immediately after the first

of the year at which time we will complete other programs at the same time.
In the meantime, we are gathering the equipment that we will need.

Cordially,

izt N Qoﬂf

Arthur N. Owley
President

CC Ray Quigley



